

**The original documents are located in Box 24, folder “Press Office - Staff Meetings (3)” of the Ron Nessen Papers at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.**

### **Copyright Notice**

The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Ron Nessen donated to the United States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections. Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public domain. The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to remain with them. If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.

Tues - Jan. 6

Go with Anne Armstrong today?

Hym will check on papers.

Will give high visibility by having her come up and  
introduce her in briefing room.

Ethnic guy today at 10:30 am.

Dave Wendell will take pool to Arlington Cemetery.

Regular travel pool - 3 writers inside.

~~Pooler~~ Pooler should give pool report orally in  
briefing room.

Naughton & Shabecoff will go if double covered

Briefing

no announcement of

Mac Nathan

Bo Callaway

~~Request~~ Tuesday at White House

Bill Greiner's party 5 pm.

Will get him a book.

Planned to face the Nation Feb. 29. We said Feb. 22 Report  
on the previous week.

Q's and A's:

Angela - Do we know what lesson went in? <sup>see our notes what come one of Olymian meeting</sup> ~~see our notes what come one of Olymian meeting~~

anne Armstrong

Jan Braden



New Hampshire:

Trashed up to mail hand-out to every paper  
but Manchester Union. (9 papers)

2 have gone out. Will continue to go out  
once a week

Request from New Hampshire ~~to~~<sup>TV</sup> stations  
~~no~~ in several forms.

They will come to White House for interview  
T.V. campaign there about Feb. 4

Consumer hearings  
Representation ~~not~~<sup>to</sup> start in Chicago Jan. 12.  
10 of them

Margaret Earl - not same title or salary  
as John Carlson when he began

Phase-in over period of weeks or months.

PROPOSED ANNOUNCEMENTS:

10:00

1/6/76

Intention to nominate Robert Anderson to be Ambassador to Morocco

Appointment by the President of Myron Kuropas as Special Assistant  
to the President for Ethnic Affairs

Ninth 1976 Special Message under the Impoundment Control Act of 1974  
(Rescissions and Deferrals)

Executive Order "Delegating Authority of the President to Designate  
Individuals Appointed by the President to Receive Training"

Wed. Jan. 7

President will see 40 political editors and reporters from around the country - for Sun Magazine. Theater. Mon. Jan. 14.

Thurs. next (Jan 15) IT will have another small news conference in Oval Office.

Fri - Jan. 16 Press office staff picture taken.

Buying today - noon. Son will go to Cabinet Meeting. Photo of cabinet meeting

comes back out of campaign strategy meeting yesterday. Enter conversation in hands of a couple of reporters within 1/2 hour.

IT's next physical exam end of month - about Jan 29. Will release results.

Larry said if IT released financial situation about Feb. 1 would put Regan on spot because he didn't pay taxes on year

Leak out of House Committee on 56 million and  
to Italian non-Communist parties.  
Greener said Russian ship off Africa is true.  
Will call back later.

Questions today on Italy, CIA, Italy. Trial  
climacy board report

Everyone should read Scotty Reston today  
to cheer you up.

Question of possibility of HAK going to Moscow.

~ Thursday - Jan 8 ~

2:35 Big news story today - President Almeyra committee  
on Trade Negotiations - press coverage.  
V.P. participated earlier - swear this in. Haven't  
announced yet.

Haven announced 5:30 N.S.C.

11:30 Governors - won't bring down after meeting.  
Haven't ~~g~~ do us any good.

South Africa withdrawals - what did we have  
to do with it?

New policy on follow-up question. Ron needs to  
get every day

Gallup Poll -

President knew anything about Gallup?

Labor-Management board resigning

Press Office Staff Meeting  
Friday - January 9

Doug Bennett said he would have final ~~word~~ <sup>word</sup> on  
Anne Armstrong thing in Senior Staff.  
Photo and sound in office for Anne Armstrong.

Be careful in next 7 weeks not to make errors - most  
crucial in getting re-elected.

Time Magazine Monday - totally off-the-record.  
They will ~~not~~ ask specific political questions.  
Will give them opportunity.

Thru handling getting advanced SOTU prep to H.H.  
questions

If questions on when Hartman is, say what out of  
town to get away from distractions (H.H. at  
Williamsburg)

Margaret will get reaction to unemployment + W.P.,  
Labor leaders and Develop. Labor Dept. will comment

Monday, January 12  
Press Office Staff Meeting

Reagan's people say Bill won 2-1 in Florida  
Anne Armstrong tomorrow - can say for guidance  
not today. Seven on vacation at country place.  
Secretary on vacation. Can't find anyone to go in  
to take it to her to sign  
Ron needs State of the Union draft today.

Questions

Selma

Commerce Department

Mike DePal is supposed to get Ron stuff on  
Coughlin & TI - changes in article just common  
Nixon & TI talk by phone, Nixon say want  
get involved?

Other Job story on Dunlop?

Mathias meeting @ TI - never announced, never asked  
so won't confirm. If ever asked, say usual  
meeting

State of the Union draft due TI today

Morton - they're still trying to work out  
job description.

Tuesday - Jan 13

Ron will ask about Roger Morton at Senior Staff NSC Meeting not on Anguilla. Say "routine meeting."

Q's and A's:

Kissinger - John will speak to him before briefin about his schedule.

(Jan 24 - IT's medical exam)

Alms - Our story

Ron had lunch @ network

Both ~~the~~ NBC and CBS will give 1/ his coverage of SOTU.

1<sup>st</sup> draft rewritten, and 2<sup>nd</sup> draft sometime today.

Wed - Jan 14

Post at 10 am. Exchange of letters between Dunlop and T  
Iowa message urging to vote at 10:30 am.

PT to Coal. March 11 and 12 - can it be announced?

Newspaper ~~per~~ subscriptions straightened out @ Peter Key.

At 4 pm senior public affairs offices of departments  
over to talk about State of Union release plan.

Dunlop news conference at 10 am.

His resigning with grace and style

Jim Stuman should watch up questions at briefings,  
with latter TV scrups. Would be good point  
for RN speech.

HAK pres conference piped in at 12 noon.  
Ron will end briefing

Jan 15  
Press Office Staff

Ron in Shreveport  
John will brief.

Bushmen will get together @ Curtis to explore Rogers  
Morton job.

Health transfer - if job set in public mud won't be able  
to dislodge.

Mrs. Ford yesterday - boy ran into Van.

Sherita will have statement this morning.

CBS-Dan Shore - last night<sup>3rd</sup> Nixon won't support  
anybody - (including IT) in election. See  
news summary.

L.S. Times story March 11 & 12 IT to L.A.  
Also Florida twice

Editors coming in - theater or 450 for phone facilitate  
Very expensive to bring in  
Who will pay for?  
No sign off yet.

Press Office Staff - Jan. 16

Questions:

HAIK - Chairman of Comité on 40 replaced by  
Scowcroft quietly

Celoron statement - talents being wasted of Nixon.  
Should be used as advisor on Angola

Letters have gone out for Radio-TV News Director  
also post st. of the Union briefing which  
they requested. Jan 30 briefing followed  
by reception @ T. As starting

Meet the Press want Morton a week from Sunday.  
Would be great.

John trying to go through Press Room at 9 am  
and 10:30 and trying to get question.

N.H. interviewed - phone in Margita's Conference  
Room, followed by Lynn, Brewster,  
others come there to brief?

- Monday - Jan ~~22~~ 1<sup>st</sup>  
Press office Staff

Brief at 11:30

Ron will go @ T to church.

You should put back in news summary editorial round-up of commentary.

Today:

- 2:30 JC promised 1 copy to PFC.  
(They wanted 500-1000 originally)  
File Schlech
- 3:00 200 copies to Room 450  
3:00 50 to Max Friederoy for Cong. Leader  
4:00 Briefing - 450 EOB
- 5:00 Margaret will handle  
500 to Neil's for galleries  
7:00 Copies for Congress (700)  
150 for diplomatic corps (Max Friederoy)
- 8:00 100-150 to Pres Office
- 8:05 Margaret and Bill Barrody
- 9:00 Speech
- 10:00 Budgets available here and EOB (200)

Start typing at noon - Correspondence

Investigation

Military base closings  
Deteriorating situation in Lebanon

State of economy - TT as optimistic as Arthur  
Burns?

Time magazine

Ambassador Deane - front of Port  
Jan 22

Syrian invasion of Lebanon  
under estimation by CIA of cost of arms to Angola

Reaction to Deane - Larry should talk to Peter Kaye  
and get agreed on reaction while at St Dept.  
Larry will go tomorrow. He sat 2 seats away  
from Mrs. Ford - confirmed appointment @ press.

Brief at 12 noon. Paul O'Neill standing by.

Ron will find out who & when of Governors come into  
briefing room -

will hold routine announcements for briefing.

Who broke SoTu? Probably N.Y. Daily News.  
Was at 8:06 p.m. about four news pts. struck.

Everyone should read as much of this SoTu Budget  
etc as possible as these are the issues that  
will be with us for the year.

P - S Office Staff Meeting

Thurs - Jan. 22

Nomination of Bill Usery today

Natural sound in Oval Office

John will go to 9 am Jerry Jones meeting

Muskie reaction - same proposals as IT.

Sat - physical examination - make announcement  
Sat - and wait for detailed medical report late,  
Travel pool to hospital.

Arriving by Lufthansa at hospital 2-2½ hrs after  
back at W. DC.

Q & A's:

Need to begin to zero in on where problems  
are starting

Angola - HAK → Bryan - Angola trade off for SALT

Friday - Jan 23  
Press Office Staff Meeting

Jim Osborne around? Ron got his custom bill and wants to show him.

Briefing tomorrow at 2 pm by Lubach?

They will pull out former ~~used~~ medical briefings

Pappy will take pool tomorrow.

Ron will go from his house maybe someone should be there.

Q&A:

Gen. Kissinger - SALT and angola  
Spanish bases

Lebanon

CIA and measures

Abortion

Good period for the IT right now. Don't be over confident. Be very careful not to say anything harmful. Think about it and consult with others first.

Breakdown on ups and downs in budget.

Sunday night - JFK Roger Stevens benefit.

Morton letter ready by now? Ron will ask Brubaker

Neurmark will complain we gave too much on  
SOTU and budget to Team May.

Press Office Staff Meeting  
Monday - Jan. 26

Were on big back - no mistakes

Signing ceremony - Economic Report - Cabinet Room  
9:30 briefing by Greenspan in E.O.B., Carlson  
will be there. Doesn't have to be introduced

AMA on public schedule. No picture

Photos of Euro of Countries - did Mayors and Governors

Colley - not on public schedule, but can be. Could do  
sound in Oval Office - blast at leahs.

List of people who need follow-up attention in SOTU.  
Agree not good to single out only those who need help.

Tues or Wed meeting to plan on local coverage. Eric  
has someone coming down from Boston.

Greenspan yesterday again talked in circles.

Morton "stuck it in Ron's ear" @ word "incidental"

OMB issues book very good. Sherman recommended  
everyone read it

Q & A:

Mrs. Deval should prepare answers for intelligent Mid East visit

Mid-East briefing lots this afternoon.

should have been earlier.

Need to find out why Senate hearings. Mayor like financial records given to Committee.

Long talked about Social Security funds out of general funds.

Grossman quoted 4.5% unemployment figure.  
Last figures in budget projections, not goals.

2 key tests:

Labor - NSEA  
and vote

Bob Mead will go to 9 am. Jerry Jones meeting

Press office Staff  
Tues - Jan. 27

8 am decision on whether Robin resides or outside  
1 camera crew only Israeli press so far  
no pay on VF-W, Burns.

Pay of magazine but no briefing.

Dr. Lubach may have written medical statement today.  
Might hold it up til tomorrow

Get from Marcy reaction to UN vote.

WTTO thing - get script from channel 5 to see what charged. Power of Maritime Union - it when in Congress made speeches to Maritime Unions for honorarium. Roz Morton would give 100 tickets to each Maritime Commissioner to sell.

Get @ Mike DuVal today. You almost made error  
and fell into hole.

news summary today worst its ever been. Too  
much Xerxes news magazine articles. Need more  
of what is being said in New Hampshire, Florida,  
primary states

Q & A's

Cobby award yesterday - private ceremony  
James Full Rhode Island Repub. guy to be assistant  
Personnel guy to Doug Bennett  
County officials negative

Pres exec Staff  
Jan. 29, 1976

11:30 am briefings

bill will accommodate additional Public meeting

Mayors - full coverage

Reception of Israels - open coverage

IT's health report ~~etc~~ status? Put it out

Today last day for action on Dairy Bill. Will IT veto? Yes  
~~etc~~ speech Sept 5 for Saturday.

Larry going to Senior Staff and Jerry Jones meeting.

Reaction to 200 ~~etc~~ mils limit bill?

They ~~etc~~ will get if Jerry ten Horst stated VP's position

Press Office Staff

Jan. 28

No photo of 8 am Rep Leadership  
John will go to St Staff + Jerry Jones.  
Ron will ask Beacraft if communiqué and  
read-out of meeting  
Hag + Jake - confirm?

Domestic Council changes at 11:30 am  
Find out next step in Angola.

N.Y. Times Johnny Apple story on TI's campaign  
going down tubes.

Magnin - Does TI support him? Why is he  
circulating letter to State Dept + Embassies?

Alan Greenspan has been invited to be our  
new Griffin.

2-interview press pools - should TI be on? Ron thinks  
if so, should be at White House. Don't want  
to put TI in with pack which is what will  
happen if he goes to studios.

Bob Mead says it's before primaries, and would be good.  
Bob and John will take it up at Senior Staff meeting.

Press Office Staff Meeting  
Friday - Jan. 30

10am Put out Medical report of II

No briefing, but good 10 am. posting.

Say on recording no briefing due to CIA visit.

React to Supreme Court decision on election law.

Bunch of people from P.F.C. sitting around waiting  
for decision. Will study it.

Buchanan's letter to FEC released at 10 am before ~~FEC~~ <sup>Court decision</sup>.

Hope to have Septe this morning for tomorrow.

First speech Sat. p.m. release? No holds for release  
on delivery.

Ron will introduce papers and welcome RTVNDAs.

Go W.N. at 1 pm. and go to II's remarks to  
them at 5:15 pm.

O's and A's

Fernando DeBaca is leaving. Someone will tell Day.

We won't answer Reagan "dirty tricks" charge. (He  
denied it and

Press Office Staff  
Monday - Feb 2, 1976

Surfing at 11:30 am.

Crackpot Q's and A's

Jim Shuman distributing clips from N.Y. Newspapers  
to those he thinks should see them.

Q.E.D.

Nixon letter promising aid to N.V.N.

Nothing from Rumsfeld on Face the Nation

Press Office Staff Meeting  
Feb. 3, 1976

Briefing at 12 noon.

Cronkite at 11 am.

Cronkite transcript put out after show tonight at 7:30pm. Only put out those portions used on air.  
Abortion will be anticipated strongly.

Concord decision at 12:15 tomorrow.

Question on abortion in N.Y. editors see out tomorrow morning. couldn't get out before Cronkite.

No big news except for Cronkite if they use it tonight.

Thursday-Friday Rail bill & signing ceremony

Q.E.A.

Magnahan - any successor.

State Dept confirmed Nixon letter

Natural gas

Press Office Staff  
Feb. 4, 1974

Election to Concord after announcement  
French & British representative read decision "at 10<sup>00 or more</sup>  
but can't get out. Doors locked.

Couriers taken over to countries standing by - will hand  
it over when announcement made.

Colderman will call TT ~~at~~ 15 minutes before.

Larry speaks with check to see about why Trial letter  
was not sent on Paul Robens death. Will have  
letter sent over John Colthorpe's signature. Booyng  
TT asked me to write.

O.E.A.

Busing resolution  
Defense budget padded by \$3 billion

Press Office Staff  
Feb. 5, 1975

Medical Report - basic disagreement on it. Luboski wants to put it out as is or not at all. Others want a little editing for sake of taste.

Saturday speech - John C. will track on  
Ch. of Science Monitor interview

Q&A:

CIA - not giving intelligence reports to H.R. Senate Foreign Relations Committee + House Foreign Relations  
Birds being poisoned

EPA - 3 top lawyers who quit for election year politics

Bad problem @ Kurds - Safir calmer  
Rockefeller leaving himself open for IT to try

Press Office Staff

Feb 6, 1976

Northeast Governor - Ryan takes pool; happy ahead of time

Tomorrow just put off out one speech for tomorrow -  
might be on foreign policy

At 8 am. Chinese will announce former II going to  
PRC Feb. 21 - 3 days before N.H. primary

Get list of formal questions while down in China Staff  
list of misty questions

II approves of joint oversight committee? Cut II  
away a little bit from HAK on attack  
on Congress

Jack Anderson column called yesterday saying  
Phillips Petroleum gave illegally to Ford  
campaign in 1970 and 1972.

Answer: He never knowingly accepted  
illegal campaign contributions.  
Cleared by

Bush goes on Southern Railway trip



Press Office Staff  
Feb 19, 1976

Older Americans Message - embargoed until noon.  
fact sheet at 10 am  
Signings at 10 am.

NASA bringing over 70 press kits for 12:15 pm brief  
to II on status of Science & Technology exhibit at  
Cape Canaveral.  
Warren, Fletcher, Guyford Steward will be

After signings ceremony Arthur Fletcher and  
others will brief

Will announce other changes in Press Ops today.

Spurting breakfast tomorrow morning at 8 am.  
Transcripts for participants.  
Shuttle briefings both by 4 pm.

Q & A

Lockheed - Prince Bernhard  
Earl Buty questions

Press Office Staff -  
Feb. 10

John Carlson should make pitch in Jerry Jones meeting  
that IT should have press conference this week  
or next week.

Ban sent out telegrams to 33 N.W. radio stations for  
Thursday. Expect 50% turn down

At 3:30 posting announce IT is going to Bubblegum  
Brown Sugar.

Margot will find out who is on Sunday talk  
shows Sunday before New Hampshire

Q&A:

IT's reaction to MPLA in Angola  
Israeli aid  
Food stamps

- Press Office Staff -  
Feb. 11, 1976

WBZ - local office

Camp David weekend canceled

Weekend in Florida: Only important speech Sat. night on crew  
Budget speech - trying to cover up @  
newsworthy announcement

Live coverage of speech & Budget hearing John G. will go  
down Honorable

Reagan got 4 minutes of bad quality sound on  
CBS last night. We're not getting as much

Q & A

Analysis of Public Service Jobs -

Shouldn't go so far on investigating the bribes  
Illegal for corporations to pay other governments when not illegal in  
other country

Art Price piece - brief job - defense of our own fat cat  
Hampton has told people he'll resign at end of year  
Scranton - UN

Arms sale to Saudis

US-Saudi close to agreement on long-term bases

- - Senior Staff -  
Feb. 12

Congress in recess til Jan

Village Voice has published part of intelligence report

Aderman proposal that we support has received some good comment (to public works bill)

New Orleans - no one to run port because so many grain inspectors under indictment.

Veto <sup>counterrevolutionary</sup> even if title II - even without public service jobs.

Zeta screening in Koblenz. Examine press invited. Making out to them.

Cheney - W.H. travel account low - everyone travelling on W.H. fund needs to be approved in advance by Comptroller for political event - PFC or RNC pay for any private group - W.H. pays

Press Office Staff Meeting  
February 13

Reaction to WPI.

Nigerian coup

Keep meat off ~~of~~ Reagan. Leave that to Richardson,  
Pete McCloskey, etc.  
White House allows that

Foster Cherry should be given unanswered questions  
on President's finances

Sunday - plant opportunity

N.Y. Times reporter will be added to list of Ida.  
Newspapers seeing 71.

- - Monday Feb. 16 - -

The trip went ~~well~~ well. John noticed things to work on.  
Shouldn't go any further than T saying we  
should say momentum ~~less~~ and going well  
Dont claim anything.

Q&A:

Intelligence - Recommendations on CIA

Russian spending on military

Don Schorr - Phil Buchen

Iran lowered price of oil  $9\frac{1}{2}$ ¢ a gallon

Book for tomorrow's interview @ Boston Globe

- Press Office Staff -  
February 17

Leong, leaders will brief after meeting

Press Conference hopefully tonight.

It will open up @ 5 min. statement on intelligence

think it should be in East Room.

Not certain paperwork will be done before press conf.  
could post

Saturday at White House. ~~America~~ Boston Globe

N.N. T.V. network

~~Reviewed~~ Food Stamp

There. Jobs Message

- press office Staff Me <sup>in</sup>  
Feb. 18

11 am briefng on intelligence stuff. Room 450 E.W.B.  
John will handle paper.

Margita and John C. in Fla. newspaper editors meeting

Bill Roberts will find out about Bunnig Inc.

We need to explain spending of it  
maximum investment for children  
Legitimate expenses @ Ray. Bonus card etc.

French T.V. planning - Bureau handle.

No newspaper clips - coming

Florida - transcript available after N.H.

Press Office Staff meeting

Feb. 19

Run well brief after signing ceremony

Hold back Fla. newspaper interview transcript until  
after New Hampshire.

Will have response to Senate veto in New Hampshire.

Be LeMarron & Roy Morton in N.H. and will tell it  
what happened in N.H. since we were there last.

Photos of

Signing ceremony

Rather, Donnan & L.D. officials

No photo of Cabinet meeting

are not going to announce Scranton this week.

Remind people Reagan hasn't put out  
financial or health statements?

Press Office Staff Meeting  
Mon - Feb. 23

You will have briefing book for Hearst papers.  
will be 20 questions.  
will try to be by noon.

Community Service Legislation today (block grants)  
going today. Speech this morning at Governor's  
meeting says he's sending it up.

Persinger remarks on former President.  
Nixon in China

Vietnam - mobile oil deal through Canada.

Recognizing MPLA

Interviews:

Hearst - tomorrow  
Island Pres Asso - Wed  
~~✓~~ Ralph Reisch - Bob Mead - Thu

Tomorrow announce Florida

Tour of W.W. for Hearst writer. ~~With your assistance~~  
~~by you~~

22 Hearst editor - Roosevelt Room  
230 Island Ave

- Press Office Staff Meeting  
Feb. 26

Photos of

Read out of Morton meeting last night at 6 p.m.  
How will TR respond if Reagan changes his tactics.

House Comitee vote on contempt for 5 Executive

Bureau people who failed to produce record.

TR's answer to P.M. Mike's letter.

Will U.S. approve Japan subpoenaing 3 top Lockheed  
officials?

Our guys in the advance office didn't know we  
announced Florida schedule yesterday.

Press Office Staff

Feb. 27

Septa + Sibley for tomorrow.

Summary schedule for 11:30 am.

Bales on plane.

Lots of local press

Have Put out Miami transcript for obvious reasons.

Hand out defense charts at briefings.

Wheat deal in Rome.

Press Office Staff  
Monday - March 1

Education Message today.

Fact sheet & message for noon release

Mathews will brief after signing.

Ran brief at 12:30 p.m.

Ran briefing at 12:30 p.m.

Pat Leahy not on schedule

John Oskorn, Helen Thomas want breakdown of \$13 million  
that says he has saved the American people  
through vetoes

12 out of 40 Florida editors coming for meeting  
Wed. Roy will talk to Jerry Jones about it.

Kraslow & Jayne Brunley checked from Washington  
Lois Miller from Knight.

11:30 interview @ PI also Garrison & maybe  
Bumsfield.

News summary a little heavy on Chicago Tribune  
Need system on weekend trips for news summary  
to give a rundown.

Bob Mead needs to come to 7:30 am meeting to get  
more involved in planning for day.

- Press office Staff

March 2

Briefing on Defense budget? After 11 am meeting @ Senate or after 2 pm. meeting @ House?  
Feeling is press shouldn't get briefed before members of House.

15 Florida newspapers coming tomorrow

Will we do anything on Massachusetts primary tonight?

Thursday - WJXT interview all set up. Bob will find out when.

We have name of all stations in all major areas of Florida. Maybe have them up Monday.

QEA:

Olente - word changed not meaning 200 mil limit. I will sign any bill that takes effect after ~~of~~ Dec. 31.  
Foreign aid cuts or proposals

Press Office Staff

March 3

No photo of Repub. Leadership. Scott & Rhodes afterward.

Buifing at 12:30 pm

John will get David Lindsey.

2:27 pm. Motorcade for Dis. Am. Veterean

John will check on Text

Ron sent back to Randy Q&A on drugs.

Bob Mead taken over to reception honoring Senator  
McCallum.

Illinois plan: Ron has sheet. Lincoln speech & form  
speech should be good.

Buifing book for Q&A. should be ready today.

WJXT - Bill Groves - tomorrow. Broadcast 7:30-8:00

next and mini-cams from WTOP

Q&A:

Laird for position

Sadat - silent agreement.

WGN - Chicago - when [redacted] asked if they wanted to  
come for anchorman interview, they said Bo Callaway  
is using them for buying commercials less  
than 5 minutes. Said if we take care of  
that they'll do it.

● Press Office Staff ●  
March 4

Larry will get check-in times for Illinois trip.

Galloway meeting announced. Galloway wants small writing pool to sit in while he gives his report.  
Gospahony will have organized driveway press conf.

Will announce 2 evening events at 3:30 pm

for trip: only major speech is the farm forum.  
Don't put out Lincoln speech for P.M.'s or maybe farm  
speech for P.M.'s if we can get it. Post departure  
times at 10 am.

McGraw went out last night inviting Florida  
radio people Sunday at 3 pm.

Will put out TI's income tax figures.

Should be put out before Florida if could to  
keep up momentum.

Q&A:

Arms sales to Egypt.

WPL comes out today. May bring up  
unemployment comes out tomorrow

South Africa - Rhodesia development was big  
thing yesterday. Nobody noticed it.

Illinoian briefing book by noon.

Clayton Kirkpatrick coming in for Clio Job  
interview 10<sup>th</sup> at 2 pm.

- Press Office Staff -

March 8

The day left open or perper. May have several unscheduled events. Hang loose.

Buffing at 11 am

Science + technology message today?

Eric Gib interview - Wed.

WGN - & 3 other stations Wed. interview

Transcript of ~~a~~ radio broadcast <sup>yesterday released</sup> at noon today

Q & A

Meeting in Panama City, Florida

Panama Canal - Panama spokesman

HAK - almost resigned in December

Reagan economy

II phoning manners of phone banks from 9:30-11 am.

- Press office staff  
March 9

Getting speech for today out give it very good play  
Contractors should give him good reception -

V.F.W. attendance tonight dubious

announce Illinois + North Carolina today.

Q & A:

People dropping out of Social Security  
Shulman piece in ~~the~~ Outlook section of Post

Letter to Mike and others

HEW-Md. decision

Press Office Schedule  
Wednesday, March 10

TV interview - transcript first thing tomorrow morning.  
Chicago Tribune - to be used Sunday.

On trip: return speed. Thursday release on delivery  
Friday  
Bi-centennial Saturday

Todday announce baggage times, etc.  
no briefings tomorrow.

PI made call to PFC in Orlando last night  
Chicago Tribune poll today says early Ford lead  
in Illinois slipping need to move  
off on Ogilvie's predictions 2-1, and  
Percey's predictions 55-65%.

Q & A's

Pete and lost CIA material

HAK and Mah.

Mibbs' questions

Chicago Sun Times - PI might have lunch @ Chicago  
~~Daily News~~ and Chicago Sun Times owners

1 - Press Office Staff

March 11

PYFFIAD - today. Read ~~scheduled~~ statement for news event.

Science & Technology on hold.

First speech ready now. Foreign Policy for 6 am.

Bob Orben has promised other 2 speeches when get off AFI.

Marshall Field - Chic Sun Times will be coming in Wisconsin media requests

Q&A:

Nixon deposition

Boston Globe report on Taiwan

It on

Press Office Staff  
March 15 - Monday

Buy at 12:30 because of speech to Long City Conference  
on General Revenue Sharing

Scranton ceremony - full coverage

Find out what happens at 2:45 pm

Shuman working on ~~North Carolina~~ California & Wisconsin  
buying book.

Media interviews Wed, Thurs, Friday - 2 T.V. + 1 newspaper  
Running short on travel money

Q&A:

Sadat - Russia

Political gains by leftists in France  
~~Croatia~~

Press Office Staff

Tues - March 16

Coming to Senior Staff

Bury at 11:30 am. Finished by noon ceremony.

Specialety steel at 3 pm by Secretary Dent

Child Nutrition tomorrow. Want to hide it.

N.C. Teacher of the Year coincidence now before

N.C. primary. Letter written in December asking  
for March 16.

Shuman will put N.C. paper in news summary

PEA:

Congressional election

CIA

Wilson resigning

Press office St. Job  
March 17

No Simon-Sidman briefing

Arrival ceremony - 10:30.

Interview - W.S.O.C.

May Fisher - bringing in 15 Jewish people to talk  
about Jewish problems.

Need N.C. papers for news summary

Saturday N.C. ~~details~~ - hope to have today.

Q&A

Have we made offer to Reagan?

Does it think he'll win all the primaries?

Postponement of 3 meetings @ Russia to show  
disatisfaction

Gutfin Amendment defeated by 1 vote

~~Any papers~~

Unanswered question

p.m. Post - Penn Patrick

Press Office Staff

March 18

On China announcement, won't go today because  
Seawright promised Chinese 48 hours notice.

No photos @ possible exception of 12:25  
Beijing at 12:30 pm

Speechwriters session for Saturday speeches

WSOC transcript 9 am tomorrow

N.C. Newspapers transcript - worn tomorrow

Q.E.D.

Motions - Committee

Press Office Staff Meeting  
Friday, March 19

Gates at 10:15 am cameras, etc.

Put out FFA speech for release early  
if it meets @ Buffs. Polish group at 9 am let  
Buffalo TV come in, and call Lu Warren.

Q & A:

Wallaway

Perrin-Patriad

whose finger on the trigger?

ONP + CPI comes out today and NI

Press Office Staff

March 22

Newscast to Ecuador

W.N. Conference on Handicapped for Spring 1977  
announced in November.

Probably won't do any interviews for Wisconsin  
Too much criticism to justify.  
Let it peter out now and start again in September.

Not going to all 4 Press organization dinner  
not to Wash. Press Club gridiron type dinner.

Q&A:

Nixon report

new arm of Beirut Lyricist

Is it aware of investigation of FBI aids?

V2 troops out of Thailand

Press Office Staff Meeting

March 23

RN had meeting @ T<sub>I</sub> ~~base~~ from 5:30-7:00 p.m.

T<sub>I</sub> will tell Is. staff to inform him of what is going on.

All Q&A guidance ready by 10 am

At 10 am daily Presser meeting @ Cheney, Berger, Scowcroft, will discuss Q's & A's.

Truth in Lending Bill - no special buying

Maybe photo of 11 am meeting. None of 8 am meeting

Yes Rumsfeld helicopter question: Larry said do it from time to time. Larry has asked for legal opinion on whether can ~~still~~ send helicopter or whether can accept money.

Maybe Scowcroft could summarize report in a few paragraphs. Main question today is if RN got procedure straightened out @ W.H. staff

California-Wisconsin Schedule

Press Office Staff  
March 24

N.C. certainly surprised

disaster declaration for Wisconsin

9:15 am. Brief Repub. Party Leaders - plan statement by T, when he wanders over to cameras. Not much. See what decide at Dr. staff on coverage. Ron will decide in Dr. staff arrangements.

Brief at 11:30 am.

Ron will go only for speech to Capital Hill Club.

Announcement of steps T will decide on for flu epidemic in fall - vaccine etc

Jury: Both speeches Friday no good. In fact no good speeches on tap - might not put out any advance.

John C. goes out tomorrow morning.

Q&A

N.C. loss might wipe out Nixon report loss?

Shuman needs to get major newspapers from primary states. We flew blind in N.C. didn't know

Press Office Staff  
March 25

Announce ~~it~~ going to Radio/TV - <sup>sister</sup> late afternoon

Larry - bills + speeches for trips  
Bill - rundown

Q&A

Vaccine

Nurs. here in N.C.

ACU says it should withdraw because of  
differences to Repub. party.

Callaway

April 1 - Ad council

April 2 - form editor

Press Office Staff  
March 29

Schedule:

Briefing at 12:30 pm.

Reagan - T.V.

Networks don't want to sell him time  
for something to knock off prime time audience.  
Should we have press conference at 7:30?  
Would only net it in - what Reagan  
has ~~had~~ said about TI can get him oxygen  
he wants.

Meeting a few Wisconsin newspapers -

Milwaukee & Madison.

No Wisconsin media events scheduled.

Press Conference in Milwaukee Friday. Sponsor  
is Milwaukee Press Club.

Agriculture editor Tuesday.

Farm briefing book by noon.

Pre-adviser at Pentagon done yesterday.  
Some set-up as Rumsfeld swearing-in.

Q&A.

Hussein's visit

announcement.

Nixon: don't want stories of it depending

Nixon against press.

Cabinet Committee on bibles

Defense bill veto

Jamsters

Press Office Staff

March 30

Larry will go to Jerry Jones meeting

Arrival ceremony for King Hussein may be inside.

Briefing book for American Agricultural Editor Ass to be ready by noon.

Callaway stonewall it. Tell press nothing yet.

Maybe something later in day.

Will announce Morton at same time.

Want to depict this as Callaway

volunteering to resign. Not struggle

to throw him off and his hanging on.

Should be about mid-afternoon for announcement.

Maria wants upgraded after-dinner press  
invites as guests.

Q & A:

Eastern Europe

Post office

Type a statement to intervene in Lebanon

Is T taking steps to invoke Taft-Hartley?

Press Office Staff

March 31

Silent pictures of Richardson. Then hand out paper on task force.

Departure photo - Hussein

Bipartisan group on ~~first~~ gains. No photo.

TV sound yesterday in T's office bld isn't Tidal  
TTB could go back at 10 am. anything from NSC  
goes to Connor for check-offs. Then Connor gives  
it to us.

Q & A:

Lebanon - getting Americans out - fleet standing by  
Galloway - was it's exonerative part of deal by which  
he would resign?

On-site nuclear inspections

Deawstes contract

Postal subsidies

Press Office Staff  
April 1

Bury 11:30 - 12 noon  
writing pool for Ad Council

Trip: No real speeches. Mostly Q's and A's  
Bible this afternoon

Did

Reagan

East Party

Lebanon

Power <sup>failure</sup> supply at W.H. last night

TIBT- PNE

WPI out at 10 am

Unemployment tomorrow

Press Office Staff  
Monday - April 5

Picture of King Gustaf of Sweden

Big story: Signing of Elkh Hills

Foot shield + signing statement on it.

3:30 pm IT will sign farm legislation - Rural Development Act in front of Kansas Farm Bureau

Will announce at briefings

They will go to Wash. D.C. tonight

Charles Support going to take Vern Lippert's job. Lippert going to NASA.

How to stay in Texas from 2 B.I. days April 23 til it goes.

Try him up a speech + interview.

Dallas Press Club will sponsor press conference

Q&A:

British P.M.

No comment yet on Teamster settlement.

Hatch Act -

~~Teamster Settlement~~  
~~Regulatory Agency~~  
Regulatory Agency

Nashville Banner lunch wed

Transcript held til Sunday.

Press Office Staff  
Tuesday - April 6

No one walked out on it at AHEP last night  
one bid held up sign "Ford to a Turkey"  
another man pulled it down. 4 or 5 in hustle  
Police moved in. No TV - in back corner.

Announce regulatory changes

9:15

SAK brother in law - special treatment?

SAK quitting

Does it intend to review Colley case?

Soviet pilots in Cuba

Press office staff  
Wed. April 7

Places for Reaction: Boy of the Year or  
on Election. Great businessmen from  
western Michigan.  
(could be in Rose Garden)

Boy of the year want their boy to talk to press.  
He should do it outside White House.

Nashville Banner - transcript for tomorrow afternoon  
<sup>5:00 pm</sup>

Brief at 11:30 am.

Topics: Picture of underdog in Texas.  
Now start talking about momentum

Susp; One big speech in Dallas.

Tom Keating tomorrow. Margate big paper.

Background from May Friday

Mrs. Ford's birthday - Thursday. We should do something.

Q&A:

Seafarer

Air Control

New Food Stamp compromise

Oil situation

Briefing today after Drug meeting. Really a good thing.  
Common Thread co.

Press office Staff  
April 8

If transcript of regulatory meeting, Barwoody showed it at  
not our responsibility

Signing of Summer youth jobs Bill - big news event

Tom Keating - no one can find him. Screened up.

Photo of 5:30 meeting @ Gov. General

Larry to Jerry Jones meeting.

5 pm Walk-through meeting for Texas trip

Only important speech: Law Day

May be Albenz speech for tomorrow pens.

No Texas newspapers in news summary

P.S.

No comment on China internal affairs

Does Ti agree below got a bum rap, as HAKL says?

HAKL says person who leaked it should be punished, not reporter who got it.

Mrs. Ford - will cross picket lines to go to N.B.C.  
Won't be escorted by union officials because of lock-out.

Margot will put in schedule proposal for Love Garden ceremony for Michigan Broadcasters in early May?

ASNE - Tuesday. South Haven P.S.  
News Conference next week

Press Office Staff  
April 12

Transcript on Vermont Rooster. Won't say  
when or if we'll use it.

Photo for #2 - Simon meeting - about only news today.

Q.E.D.

Sapir column  
China trip by Schlesinger

Press Office Staff  
April 13

No buying today because of Jefferson Memorial event.

WFRR - Dallas

Sude Feldman - interview good Friday - 11 am

Vermont Royaler interview <sup>copy</sup> ~~vto~~ Phil Shabecoff - a <sup>much from</sup> ~~referred~~ <sup>Wed.</sup>  
Texas - 19<sup>th</sup> - McCrory

Q & A

car planes question

Kissinger - Bapire

Black caucus - Kissaluring

Agreement between US and USSR on US bases other.

Zow - Perry letters - resignation

Small vote on budget

Press office Staff  
April 14

Picture today of  
flu shots signing  
marriage (?)  
Christian + Moslems  
Bitros

No briefing tomorrow

P.E.A:

PT's reaction to leading ~~face~~ of economists  
Syrian intervention in Lebanon  
Soviet Naval buildup in Mediterranean  
Panama Canal -

Press Office Staff  
April 15

~~Be~~ Taping at 9 am for C-News

Briefing at 11:30 am

news story: Gates arriving in

It won't go to Camp David for whole weekend.

Bill play golf.

John needn't buy on Friday.

Dallas T.V. interview tomorrow at 11 am.

Judi Feldman - Friday interview

12:30 ceremony - Bob will be here 11:30 to 12 noon

Q&A:

Ethnic purity clarification from yesterday.

Gun control

Job Bill

- Press Office Staff -  
April 19

Brief at noon

Hawks Hawk Newspapers are mostly dailies.

GND today

Q&A

Supreme Court - Bill of general education

No press conference this week

Maybe next Monday

Press office S Th  
April 20

- ... Harts - Hanke interview embargo broken
- ... 11 am TV interview - 2 people from Counteraction
- ... Wed - DAR speech and C.P.T.
- ... Thurs -  
Bob will set up Rose Garden for 9:30

Q & A

Carton

India - Pakistan

Syria - Lebanon follow-up  
Panama

- - Press office Staff  
april 21

Larry to Jerry Jones.  
Beverly Carter

DAR speech - Flynn take pool  
Brief at noon or a little later

Texas newspaper interview. Margaret will give anti-tax  
paper. Give out Thursday morning at 9 am.

Try to announce Texas trip today.

Put out Butler University speech for our papers

CPI comes out today

Q & A:

Mathias represent administration in talks @ P.L.O.  
Questions on tax returns - someone drift through  
Press Room

HVA

rubber strike

Press Office Staff  
Thurs - April 22

Radio Interview

At conclusion it should invite them to see

Press Office

Put it out as soon as addison finished

12 noon briefings

Sell about 9 am

All speeches changed after L. speech on agriculture  
and pricing.

Shuman will do brief Louisiana briefing book

Probably no press conference Monday. Has been  
3/2 with since last Work press con

2 E.A.

Rockefeller calling Johnson communist

Carl Butz trip

EEOC mismanagement

Possible statement on FEC today

Press Office Staff  
April 26 - Monday

Carlson - Jerry Jones  
12 noon briefings

Interview - KMOL-TV available Thursday morning

Minuteman at 3:30 this afternoon  
usual paper + statement by the II

Updates on briefing book for trip by Shuman

How many interviews since Feb. 17  
~ 6

QED.  
Portuguese elections